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89TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

January 11, 2011

TO: All House Members

FROM: Representative Rob Kauffman
89" Legislative District

SUBJECT:  Proposed Legislation - Gaming Control Board Appointments
(Former House Bill 608)

In the near future, I plan to re-introduce legislation amending Title 4 (Amusements) of the
Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes.

Specifically, this legislation would place restrictions on the appointment of legislators to the
Gaming Control Board. It will establish that no member of the Senate or House of Representatives
shall be eligible for appointment as a member of the Gaming Control Board during the term of
office for which the person was elected and for a period of twelve months thereafter.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Elana Maynard at 705-2004 or

via email at emaynard@ pahousegop.com.

Thank you.

Prior Co-sponsors:

BENNINGHOFF , BEYER , CALTAGIRONE , CLYMER , CREIGHTON , CUTLER,,
DALLY , DENLINGER , FAIRCHILD , FLECK , GABIG , GINGRICH , GROVE, HARHART
, HELM, HENNESSEY , HESS , HICKERNELL , HORNAMAN , KORTZ , MENSCH ,
MILNE , MOUL , MURT , OBERLANDER, RAPP , REED , SIPTROTH, STERN
SWANGER , TALLMAN, TRUE , TURZAI , VEREB , VULAKOVICH, WATSON , BEAR and
SONNEY ~



